Qualifications Profile

Knowledgeable and enthusiastic recent graduate with skills and training in criminal justice, psychology, and practical work experience.

- Experienced assisting police force with conducting criminal investigations and handling incidents.
- Demonstrated leadership skills serving as student representative to local community Township board.
- Outstanding communication, analytical, and interpersonal skills.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice (Dec. 2018)

West Chester University of Pennsylvania – West Chester, PA

Minor: Psychology

Overall GPA:3.85/4.0, Criminal Justice GPA: 3.95/4.0

Member, Alpha Phi Sigma Honor Society, Nu Beta Chapter

Dean's List

Coursework: Criminal Law, Criminal Procedure, Abnormal Psychology, Policing in America, and Behavior Analysis

Awards

Received American Red Cross Two Gallon Donor Club for donating over two gallons of blood.

Community Involvement and Leadership

Student Representative, Lower Providence Board of Supervisors, 2014 – 2015

- Served as high school student liaison.
- Attended and presented high school news and current events at board meetings.
- Received Lower Providence Township Dedicated Service award.

Experience Highlights

Marple Township Police Department, Broomall, PA

Intern, 2018

Provided support to officers and detectives with conducting criminal investigations, responded to dispatch calls, and accompanied officers in patrol cars.

- Provided assistance with interviewing witnesses, locating subjects, writing incident reports, and reassuring distraught callers.
- Successfully located criminal suspect through use of social media.

Gained practical work experience as Server/Cashier at Brock & Company, Inc., Audubon, PA 2016 – 2017 and as Server at Shannondell at Valley Forge, Audubon, PA, 2013 - 2014.